Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 12:29 PM

To: 'Press@TahanieForDA.com’; 'info@dianaforda.com’; 'press@dianaforda.com’;
‘info@votelucylang.com’; 'info@elizaorlins.com’; ‘info@TaliForDA.com'

Subject: To the whistle-blower belongs the prize: Info to help you win your Democratic primary

race for Manhattan D.A. -- & knock out Alvin Bragg & his endorsements by the NYT &
such others as Liz Holtzman, Zephyr Teachout, & Preet Bharara. Also, Dan Quart

TO: Would-Be Manhattan District Attorneys Aboushi, Crotty, Florence, Lang, Orlins, and Weinstein

I have info to help you win your upcoming Democratic primary for Manhattan D.A. — & knock out Alvin Bragg AND his
endorsements by The New York Times and such others as Liz Holtzman, Zephyr Teachout, & Preet Bharara. Also, Dan
Quart.

Please call me for details — and the explosive substantiating EVIDENCE. To the whistle-blower belongs the prize — and
the gratitude of the People of Manhattan AND the State of New York!

As | have no e-mail address for Candidate Crotty, from whom I have received no response to my messages for same, via
her facebook page, | will furnish this to her, via facebook.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org




